# **Associated Students of Cerritos College**

## Regular Cabinet Meeting

## **Minutes**

Monday, April 03, 2023 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): <a href="https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQURrZz09&from=addon">https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQURrZz09&from=addon</a>

## I. Organizational Items

**I.01** Call to Order: President Naqvi calls the meeting to order at 2:06 PM.

**I.02** Roll Call: Quorum is Established at 13.

<u>Present:</u> Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Athletics Garcia, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Zuleima Arquieta, Director of Inter-Club Council Stella Ani, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Student Services P. Shah, Director of Sustainability Jonathan Guerrero, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano.

**Excused**: Director of Communications Wang, Deputy of Student Accessibility Services Sanail Amir, Deputy of Sustainability Srivatsan Balaji.

Late: Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros.

**Absent**: Deputy of Student Services Devkota.

**I.03** Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the March 27th Cabinet Minutes. Director Solorzano seconds. With no objections, the minutes for March 27th are approved.

**I.04** Approval of Agenda: Director Parker moves to approve the agenda for April 3rd. Deputy Arquieta seconds. With no objections, the agenda for April 3rd is approved.

### II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

- Director Parker— in a 3 to nothing decision, the Open Information Collective has decided to endorse a program for ASCC elections.
- Director Frausto— Is running for president for upcoming ASCC elections. Encourages the public to vote for her and her partner for upcoming elections.
- Party Whip Diaz– encourages students to vote, be on the lookout for flyers.
- Senator Brandon– Saige elected for vice chair for region A, our region. And party whip Diaz was elected as communications director.

#### **III. New Business**

## III.01 Fixing the CCSA Fee Bylaws Contradiction (JL-2223-05)|5 min|

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JL-2223-05, which amends the Bylaws to concur with SB-2122-03.

Cabinet voted on a stance of support for JL-2223-05, which amends the Bylaws to concur with SB-2122-03.

Director Parker moves to take a roll call vote. Director P. Shah seconds. With no objections, the motion is approved.

With all votes yes (13 votes yes) Cabinet motions to approve JR-2223-05.

## III.02 Supporting the Formation of a Prayer Room (JR-2223-07)|20 min|

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JL-2223-07, which encourages the board of trustees to find a quiet and safe place for students to be able to exercise their religion. Cabinet voted on a stance of support for JL-2223-07, which encourages the board of trustees to find a quiet and safe place for students to be able to exercise their religion.

Director Parker moves to take a roll call vote. Director P. Shah seconds. With no objections, the motion is approved.

With all votes yes (13 votes yes) Cabinet motions to approve JR-2223-07.

## III.03 Opposing S.686 to Protect Privacy and Security (JR-2223-09)|15 min|

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JR-2223-09, which opposes S.686 (the RESTRICT Act) in the United States Congress.

Cabinet voted on a stance of support for JR-2223-09, which opposes S.686 (the RESTRICT Act) in the United States Congress.

Director Parker moves to take a roll call vote. Director P. Shah seconds. With no objections, the motion is approved.

With 12 votes yes and 1 no, Cabinet motions to approve JR-2223-09.

### III.04 Supporting Reform of the Success Center (JR-2223-08)|20 min|

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support on JR-2223-08, which asks the college to implement reforms of the Success Center.

Cabinet voted on a stance of support on JR-2223-08, which asks the college to implement reforms of the Success Center.

Director Parker moves to take a roll call vote. Vice President Gomez seconds. With no objections, the motion is approved.

With all votes yes (13 votes yes) Cabinet motions to approve JR-2223-08.

## **IV. Executive Cabinet Reports**

## **IV.01** Advisor Report

➤ Falcon Games are moved from April 4th-6th, to April 18th-20th. All the activities will be held in AP12 or Falcon Square.

## **IV.02** President Report

- ➤ Next week, Cabinet headshots for the yearbook will take place. Make sure Cabinet Members wear their ASCC t-shirts.
- ➤ April 5th and 6th, elections will take place.

**IV.03** Vice President Report: No report.

## **IV.04** Chief Justice Report:

➤ Sent out an email who's running and voting. Wednesday and Thursday are election days, and the goal is to hit 1000 votes.

## IV.05 Student Trustee Report:

➤ Wishes good luck to all the candidates running. Office hours on Fridays 9-11 AM.

### **IV.06** Director & Deputy Reports

- ➤ Director Parker—resolution in cabinet and senate next week on not letting adjunct faculty who have full time jobs teach; Courses will be canceled and a lot of teachers can be affected. Also, the board of trustees meeting is on April 12th, a lot of important things will happen and encourages students to come to show student interest in what happens.
- ➤ Director Scott—will run for student trustee and encourage members to vote for her.

### **IV.07** Treasurer Report:

➤ Budget and finance committee should be completing a project soon and presenting it to the Cabinet.

## **IV.08** Party Whip Report:

- > JL-2223-04, senate did not vote on it, senate felt like it needed to be amended.
- > From 11 AM to 12:30 PM, Franco's Egg Hunt will take place on April 11th.
- > Starting to write legislation regarding accredited and non accredited students.
- > Went to the general assembly and recommended students go to the next one.

### V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, April 10, 2023, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting -Tuesday, April 4, 2023, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, April 5, 2023, LC155 2:00 pm

VI. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 3:02 PM.